
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135696 Date: 04/02/2017 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 4/1/201112:33:17 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Few things 

III be there soon and can explain 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 201108:32 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Few things 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 08:04 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Few things 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 07:58 PM 

I
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
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 07:05 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Few things 

So tomorrow is: 
__ lis this happening? 
-8am natalegawa 
-8:15am paraguay 
-8:30am colombia 
- lOam Isabelle 

- 120m deoart house 

California notes: 
-weather gorgeous, I I there's a pool too. 
Meeting was good, robust diSCUSSion. we are re-grou ping again In 2 weeks so we can present you with concrete plan. 
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